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	Store Robert D. Moore & H. N. Wolcott Residence, ca. 1837, Block 11, Lot 1

          Chain of Title

                        C/355/56   16Nov1837    Robert D. Moore sold to John P. Black 
                        A/279         5Feb1838     Thomas J. Green to Horatio N. Wolcott
                        C/356         6Feb1838      Thomas J. Green to John P. Black

                        A/278/79    2July1838     John P. Black to H. N. Wolcott

                        D/465/67    5Oct1847     Sheriff John P. Gill to Peter MacGreal

                        D/467/68    6Oct1847     Peter MacGreal to L. B Grissom and Robert F. Clement

                        E/76/77     31Dec1848    L. B. Grissom to Robert F. Clement

                        M/469/70  30May1870   Robert F. Clement to Grace Shattuck

                        4/97          30May1889   H. A., G. F., and Horace Shattuck to John M. Ferguson

       Robert D. Moore and Horatio N. Wolcott were operating a store together by March 1837. In November 1837 Robert D. Moore sold ½ of Lot 1 to John P. Black with $800 cash down and a note for $400. The other half of Lot 1 was already acknowledged to be owned by Horatio N. Wolcott. In February 1838, President of the Velasco Association Thomas J. Green sold 1/2 of Lot 1 on the corner of Custom and Front Streets, Block 11 to Horatio N. Wolcott for possibly building a structure on his lot. Green then gave John P. Black clear title to the other half of the lot on Custom Street. John P. Black sold his ½ lot to Wolcott July 1838 for a total of $500. In 1840 H. N. Wolcott lost a civil suit and his residence was put up for auction with Benjamin F. Thomas being the high bidder. Thomas did not complete the terms of the sale.  In 1847, Peter MacGreal, a merchant of Brazoria, purchased the lot at sheriff’s auction for $100. It seems likely, considering the price of land a that time, that the house was still on the lot, and a building is present in this area on the 1858 map of the town. MacGreal sold this lot and ½ of Lot 2 in Block 11 to L. B. Grissom and Robert F. Clement in December 1847. Clement subsequently acquired the entire property from L. B. Grissom for $100 in 1848 and sold it to Grace Shattuck in 1870 for $50. The low price probably indicates that there was no house on the site by that time, although Shattuck did have a house of a slightly different configuration on the site in 1890. Shattuck lived on the site until 1889 when she and members of her family sold Lot 1 to John M. Ferguson, a partner in a deep harbor and jetty scheme in Velasco. This was one of the few lots that did not go to Moses Taylor in 1872 along with all the John H. Herndon property. 
                        

	Wolcott Store, ca. 1838, Block 11, NW ½ Lot 2 (27’10” fronting Front Street)
          Chain of Title

                         A/280          20Aug1838        Thomas J. Green to Horatio N. Wolcott
                         D/573/74       2May1848       Sheriff John P. Gill to Peter MacGreal 

                         D/575            2May1848       Peter MacGreal to L. B. Grissom and Robert F. Clement

                         E/77             31Dec1848       L. B. Grissom to Robert F. Clement

           The first transaction for this property, a thin half-lot facing 27’10” on Front Street and running parallel to Lot 1, was August 20, 1838 by President of the Velasco Association Thomas J. Green to Horatio N. Wolcott for $62.50. Tax records of 1838 show Wolcott had a retail license, and it is known that he resided on Lot 1, so it is surmised that he may have had a store on this half-lot facing the wharf. By 1839 Wolcott was operating a grog shop but exact location unknown.  In 1848, as a result of a judgement against him, Wolcott’s residential lot and this half-lot were sold at auction to Peter MacGreal, who immediately sold it to L. B. Grissom and Robert F. Clement for $70. The property was turned over to Clement alone for $100 by the end of 1848, and no further transactions were found. 
          

	Waller-Masterson Storehouse and Warehouse, ca. 1839, Block 11, SW ½ Lot 2
           Chain of Title

                         A/367/69        1July1840       Edwin Waller to Robert J. Townes & Henry P. Brewster

                         B/185/87        2Aug1842      Waller Property to Edmund Andrews

                         B/181           20Aub1842       Edmund Andrews to Tamar Harding (Hardin)
                         E/639               Dec1853       Thomas G. Masterson to Richard T. Archer

          The first transaction to occur in the southern half (27’10’ fronting on Front or Water Street) of Lot 2, Block 11 is Edwin Waller issued a deed of trust to Robert J. Townes and Henry P. Brewster as partial securement of a note of $3102.50 to Ambrose C. White. Waller and Thomas G. Masterson in July 1839, when Waller left Brazoria County. The building referred to as the “Waller and Masterson storehouse” was  located on this ½ lot. Waller was to continue his use of the building referred to in an advertisement in February 1842 Brazos Courier as that lot and “storehouse and warehouse lately occupied by Waller & Masterson.” Multiple lawsuits against Waller led to Sheriff John P. Gill seizing all the property of Edwin Waller in Brazoria County. Many of these properties were eventually sold to Edmund Andrews on August, 1842, including the “house and lot in the town of Velasco, the same occupied by Waller and Masterson as a warehouse.” Tamar Hardin bought lot and buildings for $400.00 that same year. About 1853, Thomas G. Masterson sold the ½ lot to Richard T. Archer, a relative of his wife and a resident of Mississippi, for $50. A building appears on this lot on the 1853 map.


	Jeremiah Brown-Isaac C. Hoskins Tavern, ca. 1835, Block 11, Lots 3, 4, 5, and 6

American Hotel

          Chain of Title

                          C/222        18Aug1838  Velasco Association to Jeremiah Brown and Isaac C. Hoskins

                          D/185/86              1842  Rebecca Brown power of attorney to Isaac C. Hoskins

                          D/237/38   16July1845  Hoskins to Ann C. Roane, mother of Thomas G. Masterson’s wife

                          F/626           5Dec1853   Anne C. Roane to Richard T. Archer 

                          P/93           13Apr1872  Ann B. Archer and Archer heirs to John H. Herndon

                                                       1872  Herndon to Moses Taylor along with other Herndon holdings

          The first transaction for this property took place August 18, 1838, but the hotel was built by 1835 based on receipts from the tavern and the 1835 drawing by Mary Austin Holley. Velasco Association president Thomas J. Green sold Lots 3, 4, 5, and 6 to Jeremiah Brown and Isaac C. Hoskins, both Velasco Association members, for the token price of $180. Brown, captain of the Invincible during the Texas Revolution, died shortly afterward, and his widow, Rebecca Brown, gave her power of attorney to Hoskins when she went to the United States in December 1842. Three years later in July 1845, Hoskins sold the property with house to Ann C. Roane, mother of Thomas G. Masterson’s wife Christiana for $1000. The property was adjacent to the half lot on which Masterson and Waller had a storehouse. In December 1853, the “dwelling house, out houses and improvements” and “dwelling in possession of T. G. Masterson” was sold by Ms. Roane to Richard T. Archer of Mississippi, apparently another relative, for $800. A large building is clearly shown on the 1858 map (topography 1853). The Archer heirs held the property until April 1872, when they sold it for $100 to J. H. Herndon, who subsequently sold it to Moses Taylor, representing the Texas Land Improvement Company. If the house still standing at that time, it was undoubtedly destroyed in the 1875 hurricane. 


	Francis J. Haskins Residence & Frame Building, ca. 1837 Block 11, Lot 7 & 8
                  Chain of Title

                          C/387        21July1837   Velasco Association to Francis J. Haskins

                          C/388/89   12July1838   Francis J. Haskins to James M. Howard Lot 8
                          C/290/91    5April1839  Sheriff Robert J. Calder to Alexander Russell W ½ Lot 8

                          C/389/90     4June1839   Sheriff Robert J. Calder to Thomas B. Howard Lot 8
                                            16Sept1844   Haskins probate case #261 mentions Haskins’ residence Lot 7
                          P/91/92       9May1872   Robert F. Haskins to A. C. Herndon E ½ Lot 8

                          P/92/93     27May1872   A. C. Herndon to William J. Hutchins E ½ Lot 8
                          P/464/69    31Mar1876   Moses Taylor to Texas Land Company E ½ Lot 8
                  Thomas J. Green President of the Velasco Association sold Francis J. Haskins both Lots 7 & 8 in Block 11 July 22, 1837 for $200. Haskins, a native of New York, was 35 years old when he entered Texas,

December 12, 1829. Francis J. Haskins was the river pilot for Velasco 1835 and married Emily W. Moore December 15, 1835. He had his residence on Lot 7. On July 12, 1838, Haskins entered into an agreement with James M. Howard by which he sold an undivided ½ interest in Lot 8 and frame building thereon to Howard. February 16, 1839, they divided Lot 8 with Howard’s portion being 55’8” fronting on First Street and 50’8” on Custom Street. Haskins retained for his portion the balance of the lot, which was 60’8’ on Custom Street and also the “frame building therein.”  Francis J. Haskins began to practice law for a few years. Tax records show this ½ Lot was valued higher than his other property indicating it may have been a retail operation of some sort. A civil suit against E. Corey resulted in this partial lot being seized and sold at public auction by Sheriff Robert J. Calder to Alexander Russell for $111 April 1839. However, it appears F. J. Haskins continued to own the property and at his death in 1844 no retail items are listed in his estate.  A civil suit against James M. Howard and his business partner, William Ryon, resulted in their interest in Lot 8 being seized. Sheriff Robert J. Calder sold Lot 8 for $550 to Thomas B. Howard in June 1839. Tax records indicate Thomas B. Howard only owned a half lot. Robert F. Haskins sold the east half of Lot 8 to A. C. Herndon in 1872 to A. C. Herndon for $25 indicating a vacant lot. That same year Herndon sold the ½ lot to William J. Hutchins for only $1.00 indicating Herndon had only been acting as an agent for Hutchins. Hutchins in turn released the property to Moses Taylor who released the ½ lot along with many land parcels to the Texas Land Company in 1876.



